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6 Desta Drive Suite 3200

Midland, Texas 79705-5510

Telephone (915) 688-1800
Dex (915) 688-1820

SEP 28 87

D.C. 0
ARTESIA, QFfil L

Petroleum

(Americas) Inc

September 24, 1987

Energy and Minerals Department
Attention: Mike Williams

0il Conservation Division
Artesia District Office

Drawer DD

Artesia, New Mexico 8821C

Re: Packer Leakage Test
Lowe State Gas Com #1
F-36-21-23
Cerf Federal #2
F-10-21-27

Gentlemen:

Attached per your request dated July 15, 1987 is a packer leakage test
for our Cerf TFederal #2. The test shows no communication between the
Morrow and Strawn completions,

You had also requested a packer leakage test on the Lowe State #1. The
Lowe State #1 is currently temporarily abandoned and no longer completed
as a dual. Attached is a copy of the C-103 acknowledged by the 0il
Conservation Division showing the abandonment operation which was con-
ducted in September 19&6.

Please feel free to call if you need additional information.

Very truly yours,

Jepse L. Roberts
Operations Manager
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